
                                                                                                      
    151 0215 

 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS:  Edith Ramirez, Chairwoman 
    Julie Brill 
    Maureen K. Ohlhausen 
 Terrell McSweeny 
__________________________________________ 
           ) 

In the Matter of    ) 
         ) 
RANGERS RENAL HOLDING, LP,  ) 
 a partnership,    ) 
       ) 
US RENAL CARE, Inc.    ) 
 a corporation,    )  Docket C-4570   
       ) 
 and      )   
       ) 
DIALYSIS PARENT, LLC    ) 
 a limited liability company,   ) 
       ) 
 and      ) 
       ) 
DIALYSIS HoldCo, LLC.    ) 
 a limited liability company.   ) 
__________________________________________) 

 
 

COMPLAINT 
 

Pursuant to the Clayton Act and the Federal Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act”), and its 
authority thereunder, the Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”), having reason to believe 
that the Respondent Rangers Renal Holdings LP (“Rangers Holdings”), a company subject to the 
jurisdiction of the Commission, has entered into an agreement to acquire Dialysis Parent, LLC 
(“Dialysis Parent”), a company subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission, in violation of 
Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45; that such acquisition, if consummated, 
would violate Section 7 of the of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of 
the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45; and it appearing to the Commission that a proceeding 
in respect thereof would be in the public interest, hereby issues its Complaint, stating its charges 
as follows: 
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III.  THE PROPOSED ACQUISITION  
 

8. 






